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December 30, 2016

Frank Linscott

Sandpoint Sand & Gravel
256 Timberline Drive
Sagle, Idaho 83860

Re: Reclamation Plan S02097

Dear Frank Linscott,

The Idaho Department of Lands (IDL) has begun aerial reviews of reclamation plans covered by
traditional bonds and by the Bond Assurance Fund (BAF). Your reclamation plan was selected
for review and a discrepancy was discovered between the disturbed acreage on record and the
reclamation bond coverage.

The disturbed acreage of record was 30.0 acres. Based on aerial photography dated July 11,
2014, the disturbed acreage of the reclamation area is 99.6 acres. A map is included with this
letter for reference.

Reclamation plan S02097 is currently bonded using the BAF. Because your reclamation plan is
now over 40 acres, your bond must be in the form of a traditional reclamation bond. Please
contact our office to discuss this transition. It is anticipated that this bond will be approximately
$248,900.00. If you have any additional questions or concerns, or if you wish to dispute IDL’s
assessment, please contact us at the number below, or Jim Brady, Pend Oreille Lake Resource
Supervisor, at 208-263-5104.

Respectfully,

Alexis Poul
Program Specialist
208-334-0256

Enclosures

cc: Todd Drage, Minerals Program Manager
Pend Oreille Lake Area Office
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